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M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227264134 (please do not
reply to this address)

1 message
BOOTH, Catherine (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 13 March 2025 at
<catherine.booth11@nhs.net> 09:18

To: Lorraine Cumberlidge <Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning all,

Apologies for the delay in my response. Yes, that amended price is fine. Would you like me to edit the
requisition ro reflect the proper price?

Best wishes,

Renn Booth
(They/Them)

Inpatient Administrator
Birmingham Women's
Ext 5142

(Preferred name is Renn)

From: Lorraine Cumberlidge <Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk>

Sent: 06 March 2025 14:21

To: BOOTH, Catherine (BIRMINGHAM WOMEN'S AND CHILDREN'S NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<catherine.booth11@nhs.net>

Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227264134 (please do not reply to this address)

This message originated outside of NHSmail from a securely accredited DCB1596 domain. This can be considered a trusted

and verified domain however use caution when opening email from an unrecognised sender.

Hi Renn,

Re:- Requisition number 225278

| hope you are well.

Please can you help with this one ?

Please see email below from Kate at Viamed, please advise, are you happy to proceed with the higher
price ?
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May thanks,

Kind regards,

Lorraine

Lorraine Cumberlidge
Buyer Procurement - BSOL Procurement Collaborative

Tel: +44 121 371 6030
Internal: 16030
Email: Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk

Web: http://www.uhb.nhs.uk

\ Kind what we
Connected value
at UHB

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 06 March 2025 14:05

To: Lorraine Cumberlidge <Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227264134 (please do not reply to this address)

This Message has originated outside your organisation.

Good afternoon Lorraine,

Thank you for your PO 227264134.

Please could | advise you that the correct price for the EyeMax range is £56.70 each?

| can see that your team accepted the correct price for this item on PO 227263561 at the end of February.

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 182585306 1362407994%7Cmsg-f:1826469957822188...  2/4


mailto:Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk
mailto:Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk
http://www.uhb.nhs.uk/
https://www.uhb.nhs.uk/connected
https://www.uhb.nhs.uk/connected
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk
mailto:Lorraine.Cumberlidge@uhb.nhs.uk

13/03/2025, 09:19 Gmail - Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227264134 (please do not reply to this address)

Many thanks.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 6 Mar 2025 at 13:52, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SBS <shared.services2@nhs.net>

Date: Thu, 6 Mar 2025 at 13:49

Subject: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 227264134 (please do not reply to this address)
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential information and is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. Any
unauthorised use, retention or disclosure of the contents will be in breach of the Data Protection Law. Please be aware UHB
Trust cannot guarantee the security of email transmission and by communicating with us via email you are deemed to have
accepted this risk
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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